SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
of the City of Middletown
BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING
Monday, January 13, 2025
6:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. CALLTO ORDER
2. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION
3. CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION

4., MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
a. December 9, 2024 Regular Meeting

5. OLD BUSINESS
a. Project status update

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Discussion of project status
b. Approval of bid documents, contracts, change orders or invoices required
for the project.

7. ADJOURNMENT

Members of the public may attend the meeting at the firehouse. Alternatively, they may
view/listen to the meeting as follows:

Direct link to Zoom:https://us02web.zoom.us/{/89395973877?pwd=vYbjRY9OE4ZyW.LyglIFPe5dtAHZorpW.1

1. Go to https://zoom.us and joining the meeting using the meeting |I.D. number located below.
2. Viatelephone at 646-558-8656

Meeting I.D. 893 9597 3877
Passcode: SFD


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89395973877?pwd=vYbjRY9OE4ZyWLygIFPe5dtAHZorpW.1
https://zoom.us/

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 Randolph Road | Middletown, CT
BUILDING COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday, December 9, 2024 - 5:30 p.m.

Held at the firehouse and via Zoom Meeting 1.D. 882 7429 1900

Present: Geen Thazhampallath, Joseph Bibisi, Melissa Roming, Phil Russo, Chief James Trzaski, Deputy
Chief Nick Fischer, Paul Pizzo, Frank Ferraiolo, member of the public and fire department staff
members.

Absent: Nancy Hunter, Ed Monarca

1. CALLTO ORDER
Chairman Thazhampallath called the meeting to order at 5:40 p.m.

2. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION
Chairman Thazhampallath opened the Public Session at 5:40 p.m.
There was no one in attendance or online who wished to speak.

3. CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION
Chairman Thazhampallath closed the Public Session at 5:40 p.m.

4. MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
MOTION to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of November 18, 2024 by M. Roming/
P. Russo. Joseph Bibisi abstained. Motion passed.

5. OLD BUSINESS
a. Project status update.
Frank Ferraiolo provided a brief update to the Committee.

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Approval of bid documents, contracts, change orders or invoices required for the
project.
Paul Pizzo provided a brief explanation of the payment application to the committee.
MOTION to approve Milestone Construction Services, LLC Application and Certificate for

Payment #3 dated 12/05/2024 in the amount of $174,151.10 by M. Roming/J. Bibisi.
Unanimously approved.

Page 1 0of 2



Paul Pizzo provided a brief explanation of the change order to the committee.

MOTION to approve change order for electrical panel work, and kitchen/dining revisions
in the amount of $12,386.76 by J. Bibisi/M. Roming. Unanimously approved.

Chairman Thazhampallath requested confirmation from Paul Pizzo that the emergency
generator is adequate to handle the new addition. Paul will confirm with his engineer.

7. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION to adjourn by M. Roming/J. Bibisi. Unanimously approved.

The meeting adjourned at 5:53 p.m.
Submitted by,

Aot Lo M. dcgj/

Kathleen M. Kiley
Building Committee Recording Secretary

Page 2 of 2



| :ebeyq

18°090'92) J4opiQ sbueyg A9 SIONVHO L3N
“FBRUOD Siu Japun Jojpoenuog 1o sumQfl 000 18°090'92} STVIOL
au} Jo spybBu Aue o} saipnfesd Jnoypm aue uswiAed Jo souejdeooe pue JuswAed ‘soueinsu| "uiBiay 00°0 000 yuow siy panoidde ejo]|
pswieu Jopenuo auy o} Ajuo sjgeded s| 031411830 INNOWY SUL "S|qerobau jou si 8jeswpas siy | A e mc.EoE snoinaud ul
000 18°090°921 > .
- gl panoidde saBueys [e10]
<207 \ 7 \ ; °ledg Ly \\\s& Ag suonanpag suonippy Aewwing BEﬁmcw:m.
! il / LOaLHO¥V
- £0'6LZ8Y' )L (9 auy snuiw g aur)
("Pauia0 Junowe ey; 07 LLIOJUOD O] pabueyd ale Jey] j98yS LOReNURUOD auY Uo pue Logedyddy AOVNIVLIY ONIGNTONI HSINIJ OL JONVIVE 6
8y} uo sainby je [epu) Joy paydde Junowe syj WoIf SISYIP PAYILISD JUNOLWE I UONBUEIdXS YoENY) JZEL0PLL
IZEI0PEE - QIHILNID INNOWY 3NAa LNINAVd LNIHHEND 8
‘Q314LLE3O INNOWY 8Y} JO jusiuked O} pajIuB SI I010BNUOD SU} PUE ‘SJUSWIN0Q JOBAUOD 34} LM 1515089 AINIWAYL HOd SALVIIHILYID SNOIATHd SS37°2
82UBPICO2E Ul S| }I0AA BU} Jo Ajijenb sy} ‘pajesipul se passalbold Sey Mo, S} ‘J8leq PUB UCHEWLIOUI (leJoL § aur snuiw 4 aur)
‘aBps|mouy s1981Y2LY BU} JO 1$8q BU) O} 1BL] JaUMO BU) O} SBYILED 1981YDly au ‘Uonesndde si 84779079, IOVNIVLIY SSI1 aINyVI TVLIOL "9
Buisudwoo ejep sy} pue suoReAISSqO S)S-UO Lo pageq ISIUBWIND0(] 10B[UOD 3} Y}iM SOUEPIODIE U]
P SE'69Z'HE afied UORENURUOY SU} UO | UWNOD
oo,Mn/O./.WMMM s\<n_ oL | F%_ 411430 S, 1031IHDHY 10 gg+eg sur) abeurejey 2301
(ebed uonenuiuos) uo 4 uwnjon)
% 'salldxe uoissiuwog Ap 000 [BUSIEN PRIOIS 0 % 0o0'd
ws= alignd ArejoN
= (abeyg uonenunuog uo 3+Q suwn|oD)
o GIDO fep £.Q Sy} SW 210§9q 0} WIOMS pue paquasqng SE'692'FE oA paleldwod Jo 9% 000 E
oF uaneH msN JoAunoD 1N219SUUOD) O 9EIS JOVNIVLIY 'S
o : ST (ebegd uogenunuo) uo 9 uwnjo))
S OjoleLIs] yueld e €1 PEE'96L 31vd 01 a3¥01S ANV 313 1dINOD TVLOL ¥
@\\\K\\ 18'E08' YT (2~+ 1 sur) 31vd OL NS LOVYLINOD "€
DT So0IAJag UONaRAISUor) Suojss AOL1OVHINOD 18°090°9Z} SYITHO IDONVHI A9 IONVHO L3N 2
“8NP MOU S| UjRIaY UMOUS JusLued jusLng 00°EVL'8LL'T INNOWV LOVALNOD TVNIDRO °}
ey} pue UsumQ sy} woy panledsl sjuslAed pue panss! alam JuaiAed Joy sejeouian) snoald ‘PaYoERE S| ‘189S UOIENUUOY)
UaluM SIOM, 1oy J0j0eRUOYD U} Aq pled Usaq SABY SJUNOWE |[B J2y) ‘SJUSWINI0( JORIUOD S LM JOBL{UOYD U} UM UORI3ULICD Ul ‘Mojaq UMOYS Se JuawAed Jo} apel si uonesijddy
S0uEpIodde Ul pajs|dwon usaq sey JuswAed o) uogeaddy siy Aq paisAco JIOp a4} Jaljleq pue
uoReuLIOju; ‘2BpeMOLY S10PEIUCD SY} JO 3589 U} 0} Jeu} S3ISD JOPEJUCD PRUBISISpUN By L ININAVd JO4d NOILVIITddVY S HOLOVHLINOD
|eiapa 104 10B1jUOD 9789-169 (£02)
e 1190 1D usAeH MeN
LS¥90 1O umole|ppiin €09 sung

¥3H10 []

a3 []

HOLOVHLINOD D “# 103rodd / Od LN3ITD
103 1IHOHY _H_ :LOVYINOD 40 31vad
yanmo ] yeozg/ierel :-NYHL aoid3d

-01 uognqusig ¥ # NOILVOITddV

y0¢ aung

Jejua) mMaIAIBAIY 001
SPoslyIY yiewpue] 13 1IHOYEY VIA

25790 LD UMOJRIPPIN
peoy ydjopuey Sy

uonIppy 3 uolieAousy Jou3sig all4 yinos :193rovd

Zrove #qop

anuq yeyp Buo gpg

D77 ‘S90S UONONISUOY) SUOlSaI

HOLOVHELNOD INO¥H

15790 1D UMOIBIPPIN
peoy ydiopuey G
10U1SIQ 2114 YINOS
*MINMO OL

€09 LNJWAVd d0d FLVIIHILYTO ANV NOILYII1ddY



Zlogz :ebed

S€692'7E

89'69%'8¥¥ L

€L'yeeio6L

v'se 621426} ¥ZTTI0LL9  18°C0SPYET  18°090°9ZL 00'CHL8LLT :sjejoL
00001 9/'98¢Ct 9.°98¢cl 9.°98¢€'zl 9.°98¢£'C]) ¥ 000 #8pIO abueyp
0000 667.8'SL 66'7/8'GL  66'7.8'SL 667.8'GL € 000 #1epiQ abuey)n
89€LL'SL  ZTL'8Z 8LTLE'S 8LZLL'L  00°00Z'% or'9z0'LT 9v'9z0°'LT Z 000 #1epiQ 3buey)
0000 09TLL9L 09°CTLL'9L  097TLLOL 09°2LL 9L I 020 #8piQ ebueyd
££°108'L 879209 000S 2S'9Z0'9E £9°900'6  69'6L0°LZ  00°€50'ZL 00°€50'2L 924 N - 005006
29°186'% £9'ePL 9L 89°9¢  /£9£9'66 LFZLo'el 96'¢79'08 00°08.'G.L 00°084°G.LL suojipuo) [etsus9 - 00°000.LL
05°1L0L'S 00'560°86 860§  00°0£0°Z0L 000S9'F  0008E'¥S  00°SZ}'00Z 00°6Z1'00Z [e0W3]3 - 00°0009)
€210t L0°655°005 lee £6°67¢'0C 0000t £6'S0'61 00°L06'02S 00°L06°02S [ealueyoaly - 00°0005 L
00'¥S¥'Z 00 STy 00vS+'Tr juswdinb3 - 00°0001L
S.l'¥e8 00°GPL'YLL G9'g 00°G61'91 00°G6+'9L 00°0¥9°061 00°0%#9'061 saysiuld - 00°0006
00004°cE 00°00.'€E 00°004€E SMOPUIA B S100Q - 00°0008
09°LLE 86°LVL'I6 L. 20'TSS'L 20'2ss'L 00°00€'S0} 00°00£°G0} 301d @IMISION B [BWIBYL - 00'000L
LZ¥8LL LL'GBZ'GBL  SF'SL  BZ¥R9'GE L0879l 82°00Z'6l 00°086'0¢C 00°086°0¢C OBsEld ® SPOOM - 0070009
0S°E67'0L 00°005'8 LL'96  00°0.8'602 00°0/8'602  00°0.£'8}2 000L£'812 fuuose - 00°000%
00°06¥%'Z 0000l 00°008'6Y 00°008'6% 00°008°6¥ 00°008'61 8la10uod - 00°000€
0g'Lev'y 00'¥90°LLL og'er  00929'68 00'929'68 00°069'902 00089902 YHOM 8IS - 000002
70'9L6 €L'6Z9'CS  9¥'ST  L8'0ZE'8L 0S+22'  1S'960'LL  00°0S6'LL 000S6'L.  Swewaunbey |eBUSD - 00000}
(s1geuEA 41) (9-0) (19) (4+3+a) | @woa QoRiad aorad $39NvHO | aFinaaHos |
JOVYNIVAIY | NOILITdNOO | dNoD g3doLs NI LON) SIHL SNOIAZYd | | 5nqiNOD
OL % | ANV QLI TdNOD|STVIYILYIN] _ LNNOWY INNOWY TLOL NOILJINOSIA YHOM b wa
Gl TREH d3d0Ls YHOM 031 1dNOD
I H ) 4 3 a 2 da v
1190 LD USABH MON
€09 =ung 2S%90 1D UMOISIPPIA
:ON LO3royd S.1031IHONY , SALQ JeYM BuoT] 559 peoy ydjopuey gy
OT1 ‘SSOIAISS UOIONIISUOD SUOISS|I 1UIsIq 2414 yInos
v20Z/LE/ZL Ol aOm3d Nogd 0L

-341vd NOLLVYOIddV
¥ ‘ON NOLLVOITddV

139HS NOILVNNILNOD




CONSTRUCTION MANAGER / GENERAL CONTRACTOR
PROGRESS PAYMENT
WAIVER OF MECHANIC’S LIEN AND RELEASE

In consideration for payment in the amount of One hundred fourteen thousand,
thirteen dollars and 27/100 ($114,013.27) (hereinafter referred to as “Progress Payment”), to
be paid by City of Middletown, CT (hereinafter called “Owner”), to Milestone Construction
Services, LLC (hereinafter called “Releasor”), the Releasor for itself, its successors and assigns
hereby remises, releases and forever discharges the Owner of and from all manner of debts,
demands, actions, causes of action, liens, suits, accounts, covenants, contracts, agreements and
any and all Claims and liabilities whatsoever in law and in equity, arising under, in connection
with or in any way arising out of or related to labor, services, equipment or materials furnished
through the Payment Date under Releasor’s agreement with Owner dated December 31, 2024 |,
and any and all deletions, additions and modifications thereto (hereinafter “Agreement”), for the
construction of and improvements to located at South Fire District Renovation &Additions in
the City of Middletown and State of Connecticut, exclusive of retainage and/or any unresolved
Claims or Change Order requests submitted in accordance with the Agreement. Terms
capitalized in this instrument are those specifically defined herein and in the Agreement.

Releasor hereby accepts the Progress Payment and all previous payments totaling Six hundred
forty eight thousand, fifty one and 51/100 dollars ($648,051.51), as full compensation and
payment for all labor, services, equipment and materials furnished to the Project through
December 31, 2024 (the “Payment Date”) exclusive of retainage, any unresolved Claims or
Change Order requests submitted in accordance with the Agreement, and labor, services,
equipment and materials furnished after the Payment Date. Releasor further warrants and
represents that all laborers and subcontractors employed by it and all suppliers and materialmen
from which it acquired materials incorporated into the Project have been paid in full for labor,
services, equipment and materials furnished to the Project through the date covered by previous
payments by the Owner, and that none has any Claim, demand or lien against the Project.
Furthermore, Releasor warrants that all bills, Claims, demands, liabilities and obligations for
labor, services, equipment, materials and any other items furnished in connection with the
Agreement or the Project through the date covered by previous payments by the Owner have
been paid and satisfied, and that all taxes, fees, and benefits relating directly or indirectly to the
Project have been paid in full.

Releasor unconditionally certifies that Releasor has been paid in full for all labor,
services, equipment or material of any kind furnished by or through Releasor relating to or
concerning the Project or the Agreement through the Payment Date, and Releasor hereby
unconditionally waives, releases and relinquishes any and all liens, Claims and/or rights upon the
Project or property of the Owner and all improvements thereon on account of such labor,
services, equipment, material, or other items, in each case exclusive of retainage and any
unresolved Claims or Change Order requests submitted in accordance with the Agreement.
Releasor further agrees hereby to indemnify and hold Owner harmless from any and all Claims,
liens or financial obligations arising under, in connection with or by virtue of the Agreement or
Project relating to prior work and requests for payment. The foregoing certification, release and
indemnification are not contingent in any respect nor are they subject to any condition precedent.

1 F-171, CM/GC Progress Payment Waiver and
Mechanic’s Lien and Release
(December 2020 ed)



Releasor acknowledges that the foregoing representations are made to induce Owner to make the
Progress Payment above knowing that the Owner relies on the representations herein contained.

This Progress Payment Waiver and Release shall be an independent covenant and shall
operate and be effective with respect to the Project and the labor, services, equipment and

material described herein.

Releasor’s execution of this Progress Payment Waiver and Release is voluntary, with full
knowledge of any rights applicable under the laws of the State of Connecticut.

This Waiver and Release may not be changed orally.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Releasor has caused its corporate seal to be
hereunto affixed and these presents to be signed by its Member on the 6" . day of _January
2025.

Signed, sealed and delivered in the
presence of:

/ //u/}%@f/f%

Witness /

)

Witiess /Z/[/

Milestone Construction Services, LLC
Company Name

Si‘g/nature

By Frank A. Ferraiolo

Its: __Member
(Corporate Officer or Owner

0 A
g™

2 F-171, CM/GC Progress Payment Waiver and
Mechanic’s Lien and Release
(December 2020 ed)



Landmark Architects, P.C. Invoice

100 RIVER VIEW CENTER SUITE 204
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457
860-346-1333
llockton@landmarkarch.com

BILL TO

Middletown South Fire District
Chief James Trzaski

445 Randolph Road
Middletown, CT 06457

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE
0786 01/06/2025 $5,000.00

DETAIL / PERCENT COMPLETE

Schematic Design - Total Fee $18,750.00 - 100% complete
Design Development - Total Fee $18,750.00 - 100% complete
Contract Documents - Total Fee $37,500.00 - 100% complete
Contract Administration - Total Fee $25,000.00 - 80% Complete
A23007 - South Fire Phase |l

We appreciate your business!

[

DUE DATE
02/05/2025

BALANCE DUE

LANDMARK

ARCHITECTS, P.C.

DESIGN / RE

TERMS
Net 30

PRIOR BILLING

18,750
18,750
37,500
15,000

ESTORE 7 BUILD

ENCLOSED

CURRENT FEE

0.00
0.00
0.00
5,000.00

$5,000.00



